

From: "Fogels, Avery (Sullivan)" <Avery_Fogels@sullivan.senate.gov>

To: "Ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov" <Ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Janice L Mason
<janice.mason@alaska.gov>

Cc: "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Senator Sullivan- Connecting Governor Dunleavy's team

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:22:16 +0000

Importance: High

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Janice- I just received word that the Secretary needs to move this meeting to 4:30p EST today instead of 5:30p. If he is still able to call in, please let us know.

-----Original Message-----

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <Avery_Fogels@sullivan.senate.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2025 10:47 PM

To: Ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov; Janice L Mason <janice.mason@alaska.gov>

Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan- Connecting Governor Dunleavy's team

Hi Ashley, per my earlier email re: Governor Dunleavy calling in to Monday's meeting- connecting you with Janice from his team.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

0000135